From: Rowe, Paul

Sent: Thu, 22 Feb 2007 10:31:02 +1100
To: Bell, Colleen

Subject: RE: Police Summary AHEC

Yeah, | don't see why not.

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce
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From: Bell, Colleen

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2007 10:12
To: Rowe, Paul

Subject: RE: Police Summary AHEC

so send it to Nicola - as is - then?

Colleen Bell

Solicitor

Organised Crime Unit
Office of Public Prosecutions
565 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000

DX 210290 Melbaurne

Tel:
Fax:
I "
Paul cc
Rowe [
[ Subject

RE: Police Summary AHEC
22/02/2007 10:04 AM

No worries. Shouldn't be any changes | think that date should be fine.

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

VPL.6030.0200.3722
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From: Bell, Colleen

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2007 10:06
To: Rowe, Paul

Subject: Police Summary AHEC

Hi Paul - if you make any changes re finish date re AHEC working with- please send me an
amended copy of the summary. | will then send it to Nicola Gobbo.
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Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If yo i this e-mail in error please
notify the Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone +6Mnd delete all copies of this

transmission together with any attachments.
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Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone +61 _and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.



